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Courteney Hawlins

Fromu

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2012 5:17 PM
To: Health

Subject: Re; Bartlett Adolescent Centre Closure

helen kajewski

From: Health

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 12:23 PM
To

Subject: RE: Bartlelt Adolescent Centre Closure

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Lawrence Springhorg MP, Minister for Health.

If you would like to provide an opportunity for the Minister to respond, please email back with your title and postat address
and your correspondence will be actioned as appropriata.

We appreciate the time you have taken fo contact our office.
Kind regards

Office of the Minister for Health
E-mail:
Phone:

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2012 11:05 AM
To: Health

Subject: Bartlett Adolescent Centre Closure

Dear Mr Springhorg

| am a Support Teacher Of Literacy and Numeracy in Mackay | am urging you to keep this centre open. There
are some things more important than politics and they are our teenage children who need intensive help to
get through the worst times of their lives and parents can’t help them do that but this centre can. Have a
merry Christmas and Santa Newman can give the gift that these families desperately need.

Helen kajewski
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the nawned recipient{s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information., If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from vyour computer system hetwork.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not ceopy, distribute or take any
action{(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, digtribution and /or

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Inless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the envivonment before printing this email,






